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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ZTHE Shis DivISION OF THE COMMISSION
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN PO 7 - TN CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE

J. TERRY DEASON SERVICES
LiLA A. JABER BLANCA S. BAYO
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Pshlic Serbice Comminst

November 9, 2004

James A. McGee, Esquire
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Re: Docket No. 041293-EU

Dear Mr. McGee:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in
Osceola and Orange Counties by City of St. Cloud and Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed
in this office on November 8, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Matilda Sanders PSC-05-038S-LAAN-ED"’ 7 AMI0: L9
From: Janice Banka ol i_’!ri CH
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 4:39 PM CLERK

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/16/2005 4:36:00 PM

Docket Number: 041293-EU

Filename / Path: 2004/041293o0r.rrj.doc

Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Territorial Agreement, with‘éttachments not c_);Iine._‘
__"‘\

14 pages)of this order are not on line.
DER HAS ALREADY BEEN ASSIGNED AN ORDER NO.: PSCc05- 0285 PAA-EU.

THIS ORDER WILL BE BROUGHT DOWN THE FIRST RUN TO CCA A

THANKS "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us

quasdtsd
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MEMORANDUM

/7
MARCHZ(, 2005
TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES |
FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (JAFGER) WW}
RE: DOCKET NO. 041293-EU - JOINT PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF

TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT IN OSCEOLA AND ORANGE COUNTIES BY
CITY OF ST. CLOUD AND PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

Attached i1s a Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Territorial Agreement
to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order ).65 / 7

DATE ORDER SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO CCA (3 — [7-0 (-

RRJ/jb
1:2004/0412930r.rj.doc
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***4]§]2005 2:05 PM*** ***Matilda Sanders*** **q
Matilda Sanders 037 7 €0
From: Janice Banka )
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2005 1:21 PM '.\
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/8/2005 1:20:00 PM
Docket Number: 041293-EU
Filename / Path: 2004/041293co.rrj.doc
Consummating Order
Number of pages in order - 2.
Thanks "J"
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
/‘
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